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Agenda Item 5(h)
June 8/21 Board Meeting

From: Fullan, Ron (ICS) <Ron.Fullan@skcouncil.sk.ca>

Sent: May-21-21 3:58 PM

To: bpeter@firstcanadian.ca; charles.maclean@rbc.com; emily.brown@sunlife.com;
greg_shirley@manulife.ca; Moira.gill@td.com; Sharon.Apt@canadalife.com; shawna_sykes@cooperators.ca
Cc: Brent Mizzen <bmizzen@clhia.ca>; Brendan Wycks <brendan.wycks@cafii.com>; Keith Martin
<Keith.Martin@cafii.com>; Stadnek, April (ICS) <April.Stadnek@skcouncil.sk.ca>

Subject: Saskatchewan Insurance Council - Restricted Insurance Agent Advisory Committee

TO: All Nominated Members of the Saskatchewan Insurance Council Restricted Insurance Agent
Advisory Committee

| wanted to take this opportunity to welcome all of you to the inaugural Saskatchewan Insurance Council
Restricted Insurance Agent Advisory Council. The Advisory Committee is a valuable tool for industry to raise
current issues to Council, and it’s also a welcome opportunity for Council to seek advice on RIA-related
topics.

| have attached a copy of a joint CLHIA/CAFIl submission regarding nominees for the inaugural committee. It
includes some biographical information on each member. Our hope is to schedule an initial kick-off meeting
in June. At that initial meeting, we can discuss logistical issues related to the function of the Committee,
including frequency of meetings. We also anticipate getting started on identifying the first set of issues for
the Committee to discuss.

With that in mind, | would ask that you provide us with the following information so that we can schedule the
initial meeting and draft an agenda:

» An outline of your availability for a call during the weeks of June 14-18 or June 21-25; and
> Any initial topics that you feel should be on the radar for the Committee.

Current travel realities mean that we’ll hold the initial meeting through a virtual platform. Hopefully it won’t
be long before we can schedule a face-to-face meeting for the group.

Thank you for agreeing to participate on the Advisory Committee. We look forward to working with you on
this exciting new venture!

RON FULLAN

< Executive Director
310-2631 28th Avenue, Regina SK S4S 6X3
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